

# Charlene V. Martoni

Email: [librarian.charlene@gmail.com](mailto:librarian.charlene@gmail.com)

Website: [librariancharlene.org](http://librariancharlene.org)

## Summary

A motivated professional with ten years of experience in academic libraries, I have demonstrated dedication to high-quality, user-centered services through effective instruction, multifaceted outreach, and continuous collaboration. Colleagues would describe me as a service-oriented librarian committed to diversity, equity, and inclusion in all aspects of my work. As a lifelong library advocate, I continue to expand my understanding of and contributions to the library profession by researching and innovating, and by learning from my colleagues across the world.

## Library Experience

Marketing & Public Relations Consultant

*Freelance, 2020 – Present*

Access Services Student Workforce Manager/Student Supervisor

*University at Albany Libraries, 2019 – Present*

Interim Circulation & Front Desk Manager

*Sojourner Truth Library, 2018*

Social Media Manager & Internship Director

*Sojourner Truth Library, 2016 – 2018*

Evening & Weekend Front Desk Supervisor/Textbook Collection Manager

*Sojourner Truth Library, 2015 – 2018*

Librarian's Assistant

*New Paltz Middle School Library, 2017*

Circulation Supervisor

*Sojourner Truth Library, 2014*

Student Supervisor

*Sojourner Truth Library, 2011 – 2013*

Circulation Student Assistant

*Sojourner Truth Library, 2010*

## Teaching Experience

Substitute Teacher, K-12

*New Paltz, Rondout, & Saugerties School Districts, 2013 – 2014*

Student Teacher

*Rondout Valley Middle School & New Paltz High School, 2013*

After-school Teacher's Assistant

*Meadow Hill School, 2011*

Exam Proctor

*The Disability Resource Center at SUNY New Paltz, 2011*

## **Additional Experience**

Editor

*VISITvortex, 2015 – 2016*

Freelance Journalist

*The Watershed Post, 2013-2016*

Daily Freelance Journalist

*The Journal News, 2011*

## **Education**

M.S. Information Science, *magna cum laude*

University at Albany, State University of New York – 2020

B.A. Adolescence Education, *cum laude*

State University of New York at New Paltz – 2013

B.A. Journalism, *cum laude*

State University of New York at New Paltz – 2013

## **University Service and Committees**

Library Climate Committee on Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion, University at Albany  
*Member, 2019 – Present*

Initiatives for Women Committee, University at Albany  
*Reviewer, 2019 – Present*

The Jessica Sillins Foundation, State University of New York at New Paltz  
*Mentor, 2018 – 2019*

LGBTQ\* Allies Program, State University of New York at New Paltz  
*Mentor, 2017 – 2019*

One Book/One New Paltz, State University of New York at New Paltz  
*Chair and Webmaster, 2015 – 2017*

Scholastic Arts & Writing Awards, State University of New York at New Paltz  
*Reviewer, 2014*

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention, State University of New York at New Paltz  
*Campus Walk Chair, 2011 – 2013*

## **Professional Presentations**

American Library Association Midwinter Meeting, 2020  
“Library Marketing and Advocacy Through Social Media”

State University of New York Library Association Annual Conference, 2019  
“Library Marketing and Advocacy Through Social Media”  
“Equitable and Efficient Delegation and Supervision of Student Assistants”

Southeastern New York Library Resources Council Marketing Day, 2019  
“Get Strategic with Your Library’s Social Media”

## **Awards and Scholarships**

Superior Performance in an Online Class, 2020

*College of Emergency Preparedness, Homeland Security, & Cybersecurity*

Dewey Scholarship, 2016

*New York Library Association*

## **Associations and Memberships**

American Library Association, 2019 – Present

Friends of the New York Public Library, 2019 – Present

National Council of Teachers of English, 2010 – Present

New York Library Assistants' Association, 2015 – Present

New York Library Association, 2015 – Present

Southeastern New York Library Resources Council, 2019 – Present

State University of New York Library Association, 2019 – Present